08/01/2021 Gmail - Fwd: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 87754070, 0

M Gma II Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard
Purchase Order 87754070, 0

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 8 January 2021 at 10:58
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michelle Jones (NWSSP - Procurement) <Michelle.Jones41@wales.nhs.uk>

Date: Fri, 8 Jan 2021 at 10:48

Subject: FW: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 87754070, 0
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

The Subject Po is being purchased with public donated monies. Please see VAT Exempt form and process. Thank You

From: Workflow Mailer <applprod@ctsebsappprod.wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2021 10:40

To: Michelle Jones (NWSSP - Procurement) <Michelle.Jones41@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: For Your Information: Hywel Dda University Health Board - Standard Purchase Order 87754070, 0

From Jones, Michelle
To MICHELLE.JONES41@WALES.NHS.UK
Sent 08-JAN-21 10:38:15

ID 26702230

Please review the purchase order and any other document attached to this message.

2 attachments

% POB7754070.pdf
6K

E 4655.pdf
427K
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